
 

 
   
 

PBOT MEMO#:10-07-G 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
TO: All Members and Member Organizations of  

The Philadelphia Board of Trade, Inc (“PBOT”)  
 
FROM:  Walt Smith, Vice President and General Manager 

 
DATE:  April 26, 2007 

SUBJECT: Additions to the PBOT Fee Schedule 
 
The Executive Committee of the PBOT Board of Directors approved the following 
additions to the PBOT fee schedule:  
 

A. World Currency FuturesTM 
a. Customer1:   $0.40 per contract side 
b. Firm2:    $0.40 per contract side 
c. Market Marker3:   $0.00 per contract side 

 
If you have any questions on the above modifications, please feel free to contact myself 
at 215-496-5532. 

                                                 
1 PBOT clearing account type  “C” to be cleared through a “segregated futures account” 
2 PBOT clearing account type  “F” to be cleared through a “firm account” 
3 PBOT clearing account type  “M” to be cleared through a “segregated futures professional account” or a 
“proprietary futures professional account.” 
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